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Castillo de San Marcos &
Fort Matanzas National Monuments

The Restoration Years 1821 - Present

Built in 1742 to guard the Southern approach to StAugustine, Fort Matanzas endured eighty years ofesvice
under two different European colonial empires. When Florida was ceded to the lked States in 1821 the towe
was abandoned and almost forgotten for nearly oneumdred years. It was not until 1916 that efforts wre first
made to preserve this unique part of America’s higiry. Today, Fort Matanzas National Monument standsas
the only example of Spanish architecture in the fan of a watchtower in the Contintental United States
Continuing efforts are underway to preserve this sucture for future generations.

Prior to modern times, the U.S. War Department gtbwittle interest in the Matanzas tower afterrhyefour decades of
neglect. In the 1880s a limited survey was corepléd assess the condition of the ruins. A prdpwaa made to Congress in
1890 to appropriate $5,000 to stabilize the exgstirins. Statements to Congress includédthbugh it was of no defensive
value, the fort was an exceedingly interesting pistliresque relic of the Spanish regime and as suahvistited by tourist
Still, this bill died in congress. The War Depagtmviewed that the construction of the currenstaldortifications was a
priority and was unprepared to devote any of is®ueces to preservation of obsolete fortificatiohater in 1906, locals
sought Congressional action for the preservaticth@tower. Florida Senator James Taliaferro foded this concern to the
War Department, but the department still deniedfangling for repairs, stating that the limited disnavailable be restricted to
“fortifications forming an actual part of the coadefense and omitting the obsolete workMbre attempts were made, but the
War Department continued to deny any funding. IBirteings changed in 1916 wherfartification Bill was signed and
money was appropriated. These repairs stabillzedteas which needed the most attention and rehsmree vegetation
from the fort. Funding ceased when the U.S. edt&erld War I.

In early 1924 another authorization was made talaonrepairs on the fort. These repairs incluéeding down and
rebuilding portions of the East and South wallghefgun platform. Many stones were removed and rofitihe original stone
was used in reconstructing these walls. Laterytbat, President Calvin Coolidge issued an ordéchwieclared Fort
Matanzas a national monument. This gave respditgitsi the monument to the U.S. Quartermaster Garend now required
the fort to be administered in the same mannenesational military parks. Among the many prajaatdertaken at this time
was a $750 allotment to reconstruct a sentry bbwas believed that this structure served no dgeftpose for Matanzas but
was recommended in the interest of history. Aesi saving measure, the sentry box was reconstifrctsn brick and
covered with cement plaster and coquina gravelmiglf1929, it was noticed that this box, like thigmal was breaking away
from the fort walls. Due to the size of the cradksvas decided to remove the box and reconstmicther. A metal band and
bars were added at the base to prevent a new boxtfreaking away and the new sentry toftlee one standing todayas
built using coquina to harmonize with the resttaf fort. Also, the North tower of the fort showsaticeable bulging to the
sides. To prevent further movement, iron tie-regse hidden within the walls of the fort and helpstabilize the structure.

The National Park Service took over full operatidrirort Matanzas and Fort Marigthe Castillo)on July 1, 1935. At the heic
of the Great Depression the Public Works Adminigira(PWA), not to be confused with the Works Pesgr Administration
(WPA) allotted funding specifically for restoratiof the old watchtower. Projects included a congpteconstruction of the
tower arch and a portion of the south side of tiveet wall. Also, for the first time in the histoof§ Fort Matanzas, a aavall was
installed around the building in 1936 to prevemtiar erosion. Across the Matanzas River, land seasside to build a visitor
center complex. This project was awarded to a ldmeksonville construction company to lead théding construction. This
visitor center still stands in operation today! eTfort’s rotting iron tie-rods from earlier restticen were replaced with steel and
still help secure the tower walls from further sgian today. Over the years, additional projéetee been undertaken for the
continued preservation and public use of the momim&he National Park Service began the curremny feervice in 1972 when
a local boat captain started a concession operttitake people to the fort. Over the years, tbaument has also gone through
a series of different boat docking facilities. Thet was wood, followed by aluminum, and latpgraded to a floating concrete
platform which now houses the park’s ferry servigeday the monument has two Ferry Boats whichyaarer 60,000 visitora
year, while the overall park receives over 600,000day’s funding for future projects actually casrieom the admission fees
taken at the Castillo de San Marcos National Momtmé percentage of those sales help keep thesliaervice and fund
future projects geared to preserving and maintgittiis national treasure for the enjoyment of fetgenerations.
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